ADDENDUM #3
October 26", 2015

The following responds to various questions raised to date from various contractors who may
be bidding on this project:

I. Bid Date Change:
1. The Bid date has been revised to Thursday, November 5"‘, 2015 at 11:00 a.m.
prevailing time.

Il. General:
1. List of General Contractors bidding this project
0 List of General Contractors bidding this project may be obtained from the
Purchasing Agent Lisa L. Jackson at the Office of City Administrator, Division of
Procurement, City of East Orange. The address of the City Hall is 44 City Hall Plaza,
East Orange, NJ 07018.

2. Clarification on Bidders Checklist items.
a) "Vendor Pay to Play" Under "A". Is there a form in the Spec Book for this?
0 This form is optional and refers to the ELECTION CONTRIBUTIONS DISCLOSURE .
b) "Statement of Compliance for Master Plumber". Is there a form in the Spec Book for this?
0 The “Statement of Compliance for Master Plumber” is attached hereto and shall
be submitted with the Bidders Bid Package along with the list of subcontractors.
Bidders shall provide information to demonstrate compliance.
c) Bidder Checklist: (Page 2, "B") "Stockholders Disclosure Statement". Is this the same as the
"Statement of Corp. Ownership" on the first page of the bidder's checklist?
0 Yes.
d) "Affirmative Action Affidavit" Is this the same as "Exhibit B - Acknowledgement Form" listed
on page 1 of the bidders checklist?
0 No. The “Affirmative Action Affidavit” is attached hereto and shall be submitted
with the Bidders Bid Package along with the list of subcontractors.
lll.  Technical Questions:
Administrative/Specification:
1. Clarification of Table of Content: Division 11, Equipment —as shown on plans and
Division 12, Furnishings — as shown on plans

0 Division 11, Equipment — as shown on plans: A separate contract for the restaurant
and Pro-shop will be awarded to the qualified restaurant vendor. This contract
requires the restaurant vendor to provide all the necessary equipment to
successfully operate the restaurant and the kitchen. However, the necessary routing
of the utilities to the equipment within the kitchen and the restaurant area within
building shall be provided by the clubhouse construction contractor.

0 Division 12, Furnishings — as shown on plans: A separate contract for the restaurant
and Pro-shop will be awarded to the qualified restaurant vendor. This contract
requires the restaurant vendor to provide all the necessary furnishings (lighting,
chandelier, tables, chairs etc.) to successfully operate the restaurant and the



kitchen. However, the necessary routing of the utilities to the furnishings within the
kitchen and the restaurant area within building shall be provided by the clubhouse
construction contractor.

2. Clarification of who will provide the certification for the Local Hire Requirement on page
P-4

0 The certification will be provided by the Mayor’s Office of Employment and Training.

3. Specification section 061753 (wood trusses) lists three manufacturers which are either
out of state or not engaged in wood truss manufacturing. Besides, subsection 2.1.
paragraph B. seems to indicate that substitutions are not permitted.

0 Manufacturer substitutions are permitted.

4. Please provide specs, including manufacturer name, on the wood timber truss at the
portico structure.

0 No specific manufacturer is intended. Contractor shall utilize the wood timber to
assemble the wood timber truss as per the drawings.

5. On Specification section 093000 (Tiling), the size, shape and surface finish of the color
body porcelain tile are left blank.

O Fortile size refer to sheet A-0.3.

6. Which specification apply to the two OH doors at the new maintenance building (size
12'x 12') and the two new doors at the addition on the golf cart garage (size 7' x 7'). Is it
section 08361 (Sectional Overhead Doors) on the project manual or the specs on
Drawing A-401 (Maint. Building)

0 For OH doors refer to the specifications on Drawing A-401.

7. Despite different headers, content of Pages P-13 and P-14 is identical. Shouldn't they be
different? Furthermore, Subcontractor Verification P-14 should be filled out by every
proposed Sub-Contractor?

0 The subcontractor verification on P-14 should be filled out by the contractor and
refers to the verification of information it submits pertaining to their
subcontractors.

8. Question # 7 of the Statement of Bidder's Qualifications requires a list of all milling and
paving contracts. Is this correct?

0 References to milling and paving contracts shall be disregarded and bidders shall
provide relevant list of demolition and / or construction projects.

Drawings/Plans:
1. Who will be responsible for permit fees? As a public project can we assume all permit fees will
be waived?
0 Please refer to Addendum # 2.
2. Arethere any items in the existing clubhouse to be salvaged before demolition? Will owner
perform salvage/storage of existing items to be reused in new building?
0 Please refer to Addendum # 2.
3. Are fire sprinklers required for this project? No plans or specification are provided.
0 Please refer to Addendum # 2.
4. Missing details for the counter top & cabinets required in the bar area, please provide.
0 Work to be performed by other as part of Restaurant/Pro shop phase.
5. What is the scope of work required for Irrigation? No information found on plans.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

0 Contractor shall provide an irrigation plan designed by a licensed irrigation
contractor, for the proposed landscape areas around the Clubhouse and the Parking
Lot.

What is New Maintenance building construction type - Pole Barn (per plans) or Pre-Engineered
Steel Building (per specification)?

0 The New Maintenance Building construction type shall be Pole Barn per Plans - See
Sheet A400.

Where are existing utility connections for new maintenance building (water, sanitary, electric)?

0 Contractor to field verify the location of the existing utilities near the proposed
Maintenance Building and utilize the existing connections.

What is distance from maintenance building to clubhouse? Can you provide overall site grading
plan?

0 The distance between the clubhouse and the maintenance building is approximately
750 feet. Contractor shall field verify the actual distances, especially for the
installation of the conduits for utility services such as electrical, sanitary,
telecommunications etc.

Clubhouse electric plans missing lighting fixture schedule.
0 Work to be performed by others as part of Restaurant/Pro shop phase.
Clubhouse electric schedule drawing missing panel PP1.

0 Panel PP1 located in bottom left corner of basement electrical plan E400.

Provide clarification for scope of heat trace wiring circuit in panel KP1. Is it part of kitchen
equipment scope?

O Scope to be clarified as part of Restaurant/Pro shop Phase.

Clarify ceiling fans at clubhouse porch, provide specification. Who is providing fans?

0 Work to be performed by others as part of Restaurant/Pro shop phase.

What is extent of telecommunications for clubhouse, including conduits to pole?

O Scope to be clarified as part of Restaurant/Pro shop phase.

What is extent of telecommunications for maintenance building, including conduits to
clubhouse?

0 Contractor shall run a 2” PVC conduit from the clubhouse to the maintenance
building for future telecommunications.

What is extent of electrical work in cart barn expansion, maintenance shed repairs and
equipment wash pad area? No electrical plan provided; provide electrical plan.

0 Lighting and power for Overhead Doors as shown on the plans. No additional
electrical work is anticipated for the maintenance shed repairs. Electrical service
shall be provided for the equipment wash pad area. Further details will be provided
by the Architect at the time of Building Permit Submittal.

Provide detail for concrete exterior basement stair and loading dock & steps.

0 Construction Detail will be provided by the Architect at the time of Building Permit
Submittal.

Provide construction details for the exterior vestibule.

0 See foundation A-1, Plan A-2, section A-8.

Provide portico arch construction details.

0 Construction Detail will be provided by the Architect at the time of Building Permit
Submittal.

Provide chimney construction details.

0 Construction Detail will be provided by the Architect at the time of Building Permit
Submittal.
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Provide construction details for the garden wall and exterior ramp.
0 Construction Detail will be provided by the Architect at the time of Building Permit
Submittal; ramp section provided #3/A-14.
Provide specification and details for black granite.
O Granite to be absolute black or equal; see various details throughout CD’s for
dimensions.
No specification provided for masonry block.
0 Specifications will be provided by the Architect at the time of Building Permit
Submittal.
Provide construction plan & details for suspended concrete slab.
0 Construction Detail will be provided by the Architect at the time of Building Permit
Submittal.
Architectural Plans state upgrade Maintenance building service to 200 amps. Electrical plans
state to run Maintenance Building service from new Clubhouse. Based upon a quick site visit the
Maintenance Building is a least 1000' away. The size specified for the feeders is not large
enough to pass Electrical Code for voltage drop.
The distance of the Maintenance building needs to be specified from the Clubhouse for
excavation / backfill along with a conduit route and properly sized number of conduits
and parallel feeders need to be determined for proper quoting of these feeders.
0 The distance between the clubhouse and the maintenance building is approximately
750 feet. Contractor shall utilize the feeder size of 400 kcmil 90 degree aluminum or
250 kemil copper to account for the voltage drop.
Is there a requirement for a fire sprinkler system in the clubhouse/maintenance building?
0 Referto Addendum # 2. The clubhouse is required to be fire sprinklered.
Cross sections and construction details of the brick portico are needed. Please provide.
0 Construction Detail will be provided by the Architect at the time of Building Permit
Submittal.
Please clarify the scope of the structural steel. There's only one 24" x 24" concrete pier shown
on Dwg A-1, so where's the rest of the TS 5 x 5 posts shown on A.4-2 are going to be supported
on? Besides, further details are needed for steel to steel and steel to wood connections, for
the base plates, for the posts inside the portico masonry etc.
0 Clarification will be provided by the Architect.
Plumbing schedule on Dwg P700 lists several fixtures as "by client". Please clarify.
0 Refer to fixture schedule A-0.3.
Drawing A-4 detail 2 shows a ridge beam, typical of site fabricated roof framing. However,
drawing A-4.2 shows prefabricated trusses. Please clarify.
0 Both conditions exist.
Drawing A-2 shows a gas fireplace, but it appears that there is no gas service to the building nor
distribution pipe to this fireplace or to the kitchen. Please clarify.
0 Gas Piping design is based on final kitchen equipment size and will be determined as
part of Restaurant/Pro Shop fit-out.
Also on Dwg A-2, wood base cabinets are indicated on both sides of the wall between rooms
100 and 102. Please provide specs, elevations and details.
O To be designed as part of Restaurant/Pro shop fit-out.
Inserts on Dwg 9 of 11 (Site) corresponding to the golf cart wash area detail and the driving
range canopy cover details are illegible. Please provide legible details.
0 Legible copies of the product cut sheets are attached hereto
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35.

36.

37.

On Dwg 4 of 11 (Site Plan) there's reference to a proposed 6" HDPE overflow pipe, but the pipe
is not shown. Please clarify.
0 Contractor shall disregard this label.
What is the finish of the ceiling/soffit under the covered entrance? Furthermore, since there
are no ceiling rafters in this area, is the soffit/ceiling sloped?
0 All fascia and soffits are smooth fibercement board; Ceiling is beaded fibercement
panel.
Is there only one T2 truss on the roof over the dining hall?
O Thereis one T2 truss to support folding partition.
Per room finish schedule, covered porch (room 114) is to receive a wood ceiling. However,
sections 1 and 2 on drawing A-13 indicate fiber-cement beaded board ceiling panel.
0 Ceiling is beaded Fibercement panel.
Are the railings around the porch a manufactured railing system, like the Trex Select railings
system? (Trex is the specified manufacturer on the composite deck). On Drawing A-2. the note
pointed at the railing around the porch calls for a "36" high composite guard railings, typ".
However details # 2, drawing A-13 and #2, drawing A-14 seems to indicate a field made railing
with wood cap rails and Azek wrapped 6 x 6 posts. Also, what is the material of the handrails at
the steps down the porch. Please clarify.
0 Deck and stair railings to be field fabricated following details #2 A-13 and #2 A-14.
Height to be 42" above deck due to grades. Alternate systems are allowed but must
be submitted for approval.



CITY OF EAST ORANGE
SUBCONTRACTOR DECLARATION
Project Name: EAST ORANGE MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE

Each bidder shall set forth in the bid the names, addresses and license number (when required) of each
subcontractor for the furnishing of plumbing and gas fitting, and all kindred work, and of the steam and hot water
heating and ventilating apparatus, steam power plants and kindred work, and electrical work, structural steel and
ornamental iron work, if any, for the construction, alteration or repair of any public buildings.

A general contractor that intends to utilize a specific subcontractor to perform work in one or more of the
specialty trade categories shall provide the required information with regard to that subcontractor in the appropriate
space for each specialty trade category applicable to the contract.

All bidders seeking to perform plumbing work on a publicly bid contract are required to comply with N.J.S.A.
45:14C-2 and N.J.A.C. 13:32-1.3. These provisions require that plumbing work on such contract may only be
performed by an entity in which a licensed master plumber owns not less than 10% of the issued and outstanding shares
of stock in the corporation, or not less than 10% of the capital of the partnership, or not less than 10% of the ownership
of any other firm or legal entity. Accordingly, if a bidder intends to perform plumbing work on a publicly bid contract
with its own employees or by the bidder himself, a master plumber must possess an ownership interest that complies
with N.J.S.A. 45:14C-2 and N.J.A.C. 13:32-1.3 in the entity submitting the bid. Alternately, if a bidder intends to
perform such work through a subcontractor, a master plumber must possess an ownership interest that complies with
N.J.S.A. 45:14C-2 and N.J.A.C. 13:32-1.3 in the subcontractor.

There shall be submitted proof that each subcontractor is qualified in accordance with the rules and regulations
of the State of New Jersey when such rules and regulations exist.

A general contractor that intends to perform work in one or more of the specialty trade categories through the
use of its own employees or the general contractor himself rather than through the utilization of a subcontractor shall
write the work “IN-HOUSE” next to each applicable category and then insert the name, and license number where
required, of each such employee of the general contractor or the general contractor himself in the appropriate spaces for
each specialty trade category applicable to the contract.

If the contract does not involve any of the specialty trade categories below, please insert the word “NONE” in
each appropriate space provided.

Plumbing an Fitting and All Kindred Work:
Name Phone #

Address

License Number

m Power Plan m and Hot Water Heating and Ventilating:
Name Phone #
Address

Electrical Work;

Name Phone #
Address

License Number

Structural Steel and Ornamental Iron Work:
Name Phone #
Address

License Number




AFFIRMATIVE ACTION COMPLIANCE NOTICE
N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 and N.J.A.C. 17:27

GOODS AND SERVICES CONTRACTS
(INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES)

This form is a summary of the successful bidder’s requirement to comply with the requirements of N.J.S.A. 10:5-31
and N.J.A.C. 17:27-1 et seq.

The successful bidder shall submit to the public agency, after notification of award but prior to execution of this
contract, one of the following three documents as forms of evidence:

(@) A photocopy of a valid letter that the contractor is operating under an existing Federally approved or
sanctioned affirmative action program (good for one year from the date of the letter);

OR
(b) A photocopy of a Certificate of Employee Information Report approval, issued in accordance with
N.J.A.C. 17:27-4;

OR

(c) A photocopy of an Employee Information Report (Form AA302) provided by the Division and
distributed to the public agency to be completed by the contractor in accordance with N.J.A.C. 17:27-4.

The successful vendor may obtain the Affirmative Action Employee Information Report (AA302) from the contracting
unit during normal business hours.

The successful vendor(s) must submit the copies of the AA302 Report to the Division of Contract Compliance and
Equal Employment Opportunity in Public Contracts (Division). The Public Agency copy is submitted to the public
agency, and the vendor copy is retained by the vendor.

The undersigned vendor certifies that he/she is aware of the commitment to comply with the requirements of N.J.S.A.
10:5-31and N.J.A.C. 17:27.1 et seq. and agrees to furnish the required forms of evidence.

The undersigned vendor further understands that his/her bid shall be rejected as non-responsive if said contractor fails
to comply with the requirements of N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 and N.J.A.C. 17:27-1 et seq.

COMPANY: SIGNATURE:

PRINT NAME: TITLE:

DATE:
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MOVABLE PRACTICE FACILITY SHELTER ON WHEELS:

THE ULTIMATE SOLUTION!

» Designed by PGA Professionals "
» Offered to PGA Professionals
» Sold by PGA Professionals

As seenin:

PGA Best Practices: Teaching

Mike Dynda, the 2005 Philadelphia PGA Section
Teacher of the Year, is the PGA director of instruction
at Blue Bell (Pa.) Country Club and head golf coach
at Drexel University.

Presentation Can Be a Huge Asset

A good lesson for any business is that presentation of success
often leads to success.One of the best things I've done this year
to improve the presentation of my golf instruction business was
to purchase a mobile range protective device called the Cool
Range! It was quite an investment, but the product has paid for
itself and then some.The product is an easily movable hitting bay
that protects my students, electronic equipment and myself from
wind, sun and rain. Aside from the obvious benefit of protection
from the weather, the covering enables viewing a video monitor
from the shade without glare from the sun.The device also blocks
the view from three sides, so if the range is experiencing heavy
traffic, then the sides block out all distractions, which enables my
students to remain 100 percent focused on the lesson. In turn, my
students leave the range with a greater sense of satisfaction and
feeling like they have learned more.

Mike Dynda on the business impact of
good presentation:

Cool Range! has helped me increase my business by 30 percent
thus far this year.1 no longer have to cancel lessons due to inclem-
ent weather — in the past, on a rainy day the entire day’s schedule
would have to be canceled.Now | am able to continue teaching
despite what the elements have in store. Aside from the shelter it
offers, the Cool Range has given my business a classy look and
feel that my students normally would only see at the world’s
finest resorts.

Never Lose Another Lesson Again Due To Weather. ..
Return On Investment!

» Bring more customers to your practice facility on marginal

weather days. More incremental range ball, F&B, and equipment

sales. Return on investment!

» The longer a player stays at your facility the more opportuni-

ties for incremental sales.!

» Cool Range! on wheels can be moved by one person in fifteen

minutes to another area on the range to allow natural turf to
regenerate.

» Our movabie Cool Range! shelter allows your players the
advantage of knowing they can always practice on natural turf
in a shaded/protected environment.

» Feedback from customers...Cool Range! is less than 10% of
the cost of any permanent shelter.

Mark Christensen of Christensen Golf Academy is the National
Sales Manager and Original Design Consultant for Cool Range!
He is available for questions at anytime. Please find his contact
informaion below:

Mark Christensen

Cool Range! National Sales Manager
Cool Range! Original Design Consultant
Christensen Golf Academy

Quincy, IL

Gateway Section, PGA

217-257-1292

| » Designed by PGA Professionals h
» Offered to PGA Professionals
| » Sold by PGA Professionals

NEW! 2008 TOURNAMENT
ENHANCEMENT SPECIAL OFFER

* Wiih the purchass of Cool Rangel, recaive four (4) free
“four day, three night vacation packapes at any ona of 24
Marrictt. ShsratonorVanam Hots! destinations in the
JUS:

Your members and customers can now
always proctice on natural turf andbe
protected from rain, wind, heat and cold.

"L wish | would have had Cool Range! threeweeks ago. foffer
{essors at S70/hour | had 25 essons ralned outin ongwesk
three weeksagoyappraxiamiely 20 hours total 5o, 1 fost 5 1,500
In revenue in ane week, Last week, the first week Cool rangs was
up and running at my practice facillty. it was another rainy
webk [ fiad 42 hoursof lessons scheduled gnd did not ldsta
singt2fesson.l would haye lost another 52,500, ;
Cool Range! is the best Investment |/ 've ever madel
~Mark Christensen, Christensen Ga!l‘Ac.qdamg,&u.‘ncy_IL +

2007 PGA Merchand:se Show

Visit our website to see out other focus product,
Keepsake Bottles...Hand etched hand painted
wine and champgne bottles.

The ultimate tournament tee gift!

Please visit powergolfgroup.com
to view our other featured golf facility
image enhancement products.

POWER

GOLF GROUP
1.888.559.7227

Custom Hand-Etched and
Hand Painted Wine and
Champagne Bottles

%MN AL AND AR

The Greatest Name in
Golf Crystal and Awards

Mobile Practice
Facilty Shelter
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™ Cool Range! is a trademark of Power Golf Group

()
POWER

GOLF GROWP

The ultimate flexible solution for costly permanent shelters. Financing available from VGM Financial Services!
Your customers/members can now always practice on natural turf and be protected from rain, wind, heat and cold.

Bring more customers to your facility on marginal weather days. More traffic = more incremental sales. Return on
investment.

Never lose another lesson again due to weather. Return on investment.
Enhance your image. Build your brand. Cool Range! can be logoed with your facility or any corporate logo!

Product Description:
% Featuring DuraWeave® high quality fabric construction. Provides an
exceptionally bright, pleasant interior atmosphere while blocking harmful UV
rays. Reduces the conduction of heat and cold, ensuring a structure that is
warmer in the winter and cooler in the summer.
% Featuring ViperSteel® premium galvanized steel framework. Outperforms Regular .
By : . . = Per Bay Price
competitive products in rust resistance and corrosion three to one. Cost
2 Bay Unit 12’ Each Bay Concrete Mount $7,900.00 $3,950.00
3 Bay Unit 12’ Each Bay Concrete Mount $10,900.00 $3,633.00
4 Bay Unit 12’ Each Bay Concrete Mount $12,900.00 $3,225.00
8 Bay Unit 12’ Each Bay Concrete Mount $21,900.00 $2,737.00
2 Bay Unit 12° Each Bay With Rails and Wheels $9,900.00 $4,950.00
3 Bay Unit 12° Each Bay With Rails and Wheels $13,900.00 $4,633.00
4 Bay Unit 12° Each Bay With Rails and Wheels $16,900.00 $4,225.00
8 Bay Unit 12° Each Bay With Rails and Wheels (2-4 bay units) $29,900.00 $3,737.00
White Divider Panel 2/3 PVC Mesh / 1/3 PVC Solid $340.00

g

o,
o

All prices are all inclusive packages. The only additional option is Divider Panels.

*,
X3

Cool Range! can be purchased in up to 10 bays at a time for concrete mount.

o,
[X3

Cool Range! can be purchased in up to 4 bays at a time for the mobile unit on wheels.

o

o,
4

Quotes available for Cool Range! in any number of bays desired.
Height 12°6” at peak, width 17°.
Freight estimates available.

o, o
DO

.
e

Prices subject to change.

D

www.powergolferoup.com — 888-559-7227




